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Sub: NCC as general elective credit course

Respected Madam/Sir,

UGC has received a letter dated 16t March, 2021 from Directorate General, NCC
proposing to include NCC as an elective subject in Indian Universities. The detailed
proposal of the NCC is attached for your consideration and appropriate action.

A list of state-wise NCC DTES (State Directorates) officers is also attached as

‘Appendix-B’ with the proposal. You may contact the State Officer of the NCC DTES for
further information in this regard.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

(Rajnish Jain)

To the Vice Chancellors of all universities



